
  

 

REMEMBERING FITZROY 
 

A WALK ALONG THE LOST STREETS OF THE ATHERTON PRECINCT 

 

Looking south towards Melbourne in 1880 from the Fitzroy Town Hall tower. All buildings 
between Napier Street on the left and Brunswick Street on the right, and from the fore-
ground to the far background were demolished in the 1960s and replaced by the Atherton 
Gardens high-rise estate. Along Napier Street at the left can be seen the two-storey Fitzroy 
Hotel and the large extant Presbyterian Church (1872). Across the foreground, Charles 
Street separates Stone's timber factory with its chimney, and Delbridge's stone cutting 
yard with its crane, from the housing beyond. 
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The Victorian Housing Commission's Atherton Estate was built on land bounded by Brunswick, Ger-
trude, Napier and King William Streets. The Commission had demolished an entire block of one-
storey and two-storey houses and shops in order to provide accommodation for 3000 people where 
600 had lived before. The estate was named after one of the small streets that was eliminated. 
Between 1970 and 1972 four twenty-storey towers were erected. The Fitzroy Council paid $256,000 
to the Commission towards the cost of developing the estate.  (FMFS, p. 301) 

Route of Walk 
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Route of walk along alignment 
of the former streets Napier, 
Charles, Young, Webb and 
Atherton, as shown on the 
MMBW plan nos. 1203 & 1205 
s of 1899. 




















